From: agencymail <agencymail@customercare.nyc.gov>

Sent: Sunday, April 9, 2023 10:32:45 AM

To: mn03@cb.nyc.gov (CB) <MNO3@cb.nyc.gov>

Subject: City of New York - Correspondence #1-1-898707 Manhattan CB3 Community Group Submission
Form

Below is the result of your feedback form. It was submitted by
() on Sunday, April 9, 2023, at 10:32:32 AM

This form resides at
hxxxs://www[.]nyc[.]gov/site/manhattancb3/resources/community-group-submission-form[.]page

Name of Organization: Lower East Side Preservation Initiative

What boundaries/geographic areas of Community Board 3 does your organization cover: E 14th St to
approx. Worth St, east of Broadway

Current areas of concern: Preservation
Name and Title: Richard Moses, President
Mailing Address: 93 Fourth Avenue #1223
Mailing Address City: New York

Mailing Address State: NY

Mailing Address ZIP Code: 10003

Phone: 347-827-1846

Email: info@LESPI-nyc.org

Secondary Name and Title: Carolyn Ratcliffe
Secondary Mailing Address: 93 Fourth Avenue #1223
Secondary Mailing Address City: New York

Secondary Mailing Address State: NY
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Secondary Mailing Address ZIP Code: 10003

This organization considers itself a: Other

Other organization type: Not for profit preservation organization

Mission/purpose of organization: Lower East Side Preservation Initiative (LESPI) is a volunteer group of
local residents, preservationists, and community activists committed to the preservation of the
architectural, historical and cultural heritage of the traditional Lower East Side - which includes the East
Village, LES below Houston Street, Chinatown, Little Italy and the Bowery - through NYC landmark
historic district designation.

What are you organizations activities/primary function: To spread the word on the importance of
preservation, we sponsor educational programs such as tours and lectures, distribute literature, and
gather petition signatures. We meet with local officials and community leaders in an effort to effect NYC
individual landmark and historic district designation for the area's intact historic buildings and
streetscapes.

What is the organizations governing body: Board of Directors

How is the leadership determined: Elections

How often does the organization meet: Monthly

How do you notify people of meetings: Email

What are the qualifications or criteria for membership: Paying membership donation
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